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the Class suffered actual damages, including a diminution of value of the subject
vehicles (the difference in market value of the product in the condition in which it was
delivered, and its market value in condition in which it should have been delivered
according to contract of parties).
ELEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF THE LANHAM ACT, 15 USC § 1125 (a))

Plaintiffs repeat each and every allegation contained in the prior paragraphs of

this Complaint.

As a result of Toyota's deceptive, fraudulent and misleading labeling, statements,
advertising, marketing and sales of the vehicles in question described in detail above,
violated the Lanham Act, 15 USC § 1125 (a).

‘The Defendants through their actions and inactions did deceive the Plaintiffs and
Class Members into purchasing the vehicles in question. The Defendants violated this
act through the use of advertising and marketing and statements that portrayed the
vehicles in question as among other things, safe and reliable. This false and misleading
advertising, misstatement of facts regarding the Defendant’s products has caused the
Plaintiffs and Class Members to purchase the vehicles in question, which may actually
be unsafe.

The Plaintiffs’ use of the vehicles in question may result in injury or death. The
vehicles on question would also have sdld for and will continue to sell for, a lesser value
because of the Defendant’s violation of the Lanham Act as described above. As 3
result, the Plaintiffs and Class Members have been damaged by the acts of the
Defendants.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs pray for judgment as follow:

A. Certification of the Class, certifying Plaintiffs as representative of
the Class, and designating their counsel as counsel for the Class;

B. Compensatory damages in an amount to be determined at trial;
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